

FIFE COUNCIL
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MINUTES of FIFE RAUC MEETING

Tuesday 12th January, 2021 via TEAMS

PRESENT

Ian Jones (IJ)	Fife Council Network Management Lead Professional (Chair)
Maggie Baird (MB)	Fife Council Network Management (North)
Linda Roeleveld (LR)	Fife Council Network Management
Lee-Ann Sloan (LS)	Fife Council Public Transport
David Ross (DR)	BEAR South
Hazel Moore (HM)	BEAR Northeast
Adrian Henzler (AH)	Openreach
John Anderson (JA)	SGN
Lora Bailey (LB)	SGN
Katrina Hardy (KH)	INEOS
Lorraine Jones (LJ)	Scottish Power
Karyn Davidson (KD)	Vodafone
Craig McQueen (CMcQ)	Scottish Water
Craig Manson (CM)	Energy Assets
Robert Macfarlane (RMcF)	Energy Assets
David Murdoch (DM)	Network Rail
Andy Mathieson (AM)	Virgin Media

1.0 APOLOGIES AND INTRODUCTIONS

- 1.1 IJ welcomed everyone to the meeting.
- 1.2 Apologies were received from:
Martin Kingham, Julie Carnell (Fife Council) Clark Findlay (INEOS)
Steven Kitt (BEAR) Owen Harte (Virgin Media), Darren Pointer (Scottish Water)
Paul Morrison (Energy Assets)
- 1.3 Emma West (Scottish Water) and Alison Weir (Last Mile Asset Management) were unable to join the meeting due to connection issues.

2.0 Minutes of meeting held on 13th October, 2020

2.1 Item 2.1 Performance

Virgin Media concerns with performance. Ongoing, IJ to arrange meeting with Paul Colleti and Andy Mathieson

2.2 Item 3.4.2 Scottish Power

LJ to discuss future program with Archie Ferguson and forward to FC

2.3 Item 3.4.1 Scottish Water

Complaints re works at Lochgelly. DP to arrange with SW Contractor to contact properties which have been affected.

2.4 Item 4.1 Performance

Scottish Water dropped dramatically, Cat C's 72.7%. EW to investigate. Ongoing

2.5 Item 6.1 Traffic Management

Scottish Power - Quartz working in South Street, St Andrews traffic TS route, notice on SRWR - stated works entirely on footway but used 4 way lights. LJ commented Ian Urquhart (FC) had raised the issue and requested Quartz be more aware. LJ checking processes with Quartz.

2.6 Item 7.3 Local Issues

Lochty Road, Kinglassie. MB advised Scottish Power emergency works, temp. lights in place, no contact with FC. FC made contact with SP after complaints from bus company as works on a bus route and buses could not get around the lights set up (LA ref: 2849874). Feedback from SP was that on Lochty Road a road closure was in place and Spratt's were double checking this and sending in a retrospective notice. No contact was made from Spratt's and to date no applications have been submitted. Ongoing, LJ to investigate.

3.0 Co-ordination of Roadworks

3.1 Item 3.1.1 North

A91 Kincaple TTL dates TBC

B913 Tullis Russell R/A works will not have much impact on Trunk Road

A915 Lower Largo

A919 Station Road, Leuchars c/way and f/way schemes - major impact on North Fife

A91 Main Road, Gateside, 28th January to 19th February - convoy working with week-end closures.

A91 Balgove to new r/a - 25th February to 19th March TTL with week-end road closures.

A915 Leven Road, Lundin Links c/way 15th to 31st March. 2021

A917 Pittenweem Road, Anstruther, no dates as yet

B938 Commercial Road, Ladybank, no dates as yet

Item 3.1.2 FC South

Lisa Brae, Lochgelly - diversion route for Trunk Road

Appin Crescent, Dunfermline - major impact and delays. No dates as yet - any works please discuss with IJ.

B925 Main Street, Auchtertool - will have impact on buses.

Broom Road, Templehall, Kirkcaldy - will have impact on buses

B913 Main Street, Saline - road closure with diversion

C5 Low Road, Culross

B914 Steelend - will affect Knockhill

North Queensferry towards Pier Head - surfacing works, road closure, will have impact on buses

3.2 Item 3.2.1 BEAR Northeast

A92 Lochgelly Overbridge joint replacement 18th January. Parapet replacement to follow sometime in February or March depending on subcontractor programmed. FC have been consulted.

A92 Mill Lade Scour Repairs, Glenrothes - scheme still needs to be finalized, looking at March before this will be completed. Off the network work but will require lane closures to facilitate access, materials and plant.

Balfarg Jct improvement works, discussions have taken place with FC.

3.3 Item 3.2.2 BEAR South

As per SRWR - overnight works

Item 3.3.2 FCBC

As per SRWR

3.4 Item 3.4.1 Scottish Water

New works Pitscottie still at design stage, no dates as yet possibly later this year. Peat Inn, New Gilston.

MB advised be aware as coast roads are used for Park & Ride

All other works as per SRWR

Item 3.4.2 Scottish Power

LJ to provide Programmed of Works

Item 3.4.3 Openreach

All works maintenance driven, as per SRWR

Item 3.4.4 SGN

Levenmouth area - major works. IJ advised of FC bridge works at Woodside, Glenrothes possibly Spring. IJ requested an update as lots of notices on the SRWR under give/take TM. LB to update IJ.

Item 2.4.5 INEOS

All works off road.

Item.3.4.6 Energy Assets

CM to discuss future works with MB as their works in St Andrews had been delayed until after embargo due to Golf Open. Due to Covid epidemic the St Andrews Golf Open has been postponed until July 2022

Item 3.4.7 Virgin Media

Lochore and Kelty works, no dates as yet

Item 3.4.8 Energetics

No major works

Item 3.4.9 Vodafone

No planned works

Item 3.4.9 Network Rail

Station Road, Lochgelly - bridge works 17th May, 2021

IJ requested further information B907 Railway Bridge north of Aberdour

4.0 Performance

4.1 All above 90%. Virgin Media much improved.

5.0 Coring

5.1 CMcQ advised RAUC Community Coring Group looking at Utilities doing own coring. IJ advised there would be more coring required - MB to contact Utilities as sample period started January 2021

6.0 Safety

Traffic Management Issues

MB requested more accurate information when applying for TTRO's. IJ advised more thought be put into applying for TTRO's
6.1 i.e. traffic cones etc.as letter drops to residents would be preferential. Separate orders are required for "No Parking Restrictions". To remove vehicles a "Towaway Restrictions Order" is required and facilities to store vehicles.

7.0 Local Issues

7.1 Covid Centres. IJ advised Utilities of "none works disruption" on SRWR. Please be aware and contact IJ or MB of any issues.

8.0 AOCB

- 8.1 CMcQ advised SW works Back Dykes, East Wemyss sewage works in private section of own area. Will apply for occupation of road if needed for vehicles etc.

9.0 FUTURE MEETINGS

9.1 Tuesday 13th April, 2021

Tuesday 13th July, 2021

Circulate to those attending the meeting, those who gave apologies and:-
Derek Crowe, FC Senior Manager - Roads and Transportation Services

1)

fish Water)

gement)

IJ/PC/AM

LJ

DP

EW

LJ

LJ

LJ

LB

CM/MB

DM

MB

